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TO:  LINDA GORTON, MAYOR 

  URBAN COUNTY COUNCIL 

 

FROM: THERESA REYNOLDS, DIRECTOR 

  DIVISION OF GRANTS AND SPECIAL PROGRAMS 

 

DATE: October 31, 2024 

 

SUBJECT: Acceptance of Additional Award from US Department of Agriculture FY2024 

Child Care Food Program for the Family Care Center  

 

 

Request: Council authorization to accept additional award in the amount of $16,221.72, to the 

Kentucky Department of Education/Division of School and Community Nutrition for participation in 

the U.S. Department of Agriculture’s Child Care Food Program for provision of breakfast, lunch, and 

supplements at free and reduced rates to infants and toddlers attending the Family Care Center’s child 

care and pre-school programs. No match is required.   

 

Purpose of the Request:  On October 12, 2023 (Resolution 558-2023), Council approved to accept 

$79,000 award from the Kentucky Department of Education/Division of School and Community 

Nutrition for participation in the U.S. Department of Agriculture's Child Care Food Program. In 

July 2024, the USDA increased the reimbursement per meal rate. In addition, an increase in infants 

and toddler attendance in the FCC's programs resulted in additional revenue received over the initial 

award estimate of $79,000. 

 

What is the cost in this budget year and future budget years? $16,221.72 has been 

awarded for FY2024.  No matching funds are required.  Future funding is dependent upon 

availability of grant funding.   

Are the funds budgeted? Budget amendment is in process. 3100-606401-6403-75102 
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